September 4, 2015

## STATEMENT FROM HEALTH OFFICIALS IN HAMILTON, MADISON COUNTY: WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER WATER MEETS WATER QUALITY STANDARDS



Contact: DOH-Hamilton Sally Ford Sally.Ford@flhealth.gov (386) 758-1059

DOH-Madison Bill Gibson <u>William.Gibson@flhealth.gov</u> (850) 973-0282

**Madison, Fla. –** The Florida Department of Health in Hamilton and Madison counties has lifted a precautionary health advisory issued on August 30. The City of Valdosta, Georgia reported a spill made up of a combination of storm water and untreated sewage that overflowed into Sugar Creek, which flows into the Withlacoochee River.

Recent river water samples taken by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection indicate the river water meets surface water quality standards ensuring the public they may resume water-related activities.

## About the Florida Department of Health

The department works to protect, promote and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county and community efforts.

Follow us on Twitter at <u>@HealthyFla</u> and on <u>Facebook</u>. For more information about the Florida Department of Health please visit <u>www.FloridaHealth.gov</u>.